

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HYTHE AND DIBDEN  
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION HELD AT THE COMMUNITY CENTRE ON JANUARY 8, 1991

Present: All members of the committee.

Minutes of the last meeting were accepted as an accurate record.

Matters arising. After a report of a leak in the office roof it was resolved to investigate on a convenient dry day.

Disco. The chairman and secretary reported on a successful meeting with new and existing disco volunteers who enthusiastically agreed to continue the event. Discussions led the chairman and secretary to believe that the volunteers were in control of the organisation and running of the disco and they could envisage no major problems.

Letter from the parish council. The secretary was instructed to follow up a letter from the parish council regarding a legal fee outstanding from the opening of the centre. Surprise was expressed that it had taken so long to surface.

Parish Hall refurbishment: Letter from the parish council noted.

Woodland project: Letter of invitation to a meeting of the Woodland project was noted.

A.G.M. Resolved to hold the annual meeting of the association on Tuesday March 12, 1991. Notices should be issued.

New building: Resolved to go ahead with an application for outline planning permission for the first phase of the rebuilding of the centre. i.e. a meeting hall with toilet and kitchen facilities adjoining the present building.

Grant Aid: Resolved to apply for grant aid for the re-building of the centre

Treasurer's report: The treasurer said that investments and interest now totalled £39,000 and with other cash the association now had assets totalling more than £40,000.

Tables: Resolved to investigate the purchase of new folding tables.

Outside seat. S. Wade had repaired the outside bench seat after an incident of vandalism.